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g University of

Environmental Health and Safety
Centr al Office of the Director
- Florida

June 11, 2021

i
Leonardo Wardrobe 2‘.‘:,,“;'.
USNRC Region | o
2100 Renaissance Boulevard i‘.ifg
Suite 100 P
King of Prussia, PA 19406 &

RE: NRC License No. 09-35487-01 e

Dear Mr. Wardrobe,

This request is to amend radioactive materials license 09-35487-01 to remove Wilson
Arias as a user and to add Christian Cortez and Sukanta Sau as authorized users.

If you need further information or clarification, please contact me at 407-823-3747 or via
email at renee.michel@ucf.edu.

Cordially,

/lgféfm_,fm; ﬂiﬁ“"{ ¢ (‘fjﬁ&»«/}
Renee Michel
Director of Environmental Health and Safety
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An Equal Opportunity and Affirmative Action Institution

1



{ /
. J SN
- r\z@\/v@%@
i B L
SSRUASTAANIRS

w.,.m v M.

COSE-9182€ 14 ‘'OpuUelo
L 00SE91 Xod Od
A1210S ¥ LIEoH [RILSUWIUOIAUT

EepLICId
%@Q@Q

10 ANSIO »ED




